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July 24, 2025

TO: Superintendents, Principals and Athletic Directors
FROM: Peter Weber, Executive Director
SUBJECT: Summary of Executive Board Action at the July 21-23, 2025, Summer Workshop

At the OSAA Executive Board Summer Workshop, the Executive Board took the following action:
e Voted to adopt the 2025-26 Athletic Officials Handbook.

e Voted to amend Board Policy — Ejection Policies.

e Voted to amend Board Policy — State Championship — Rankings.

e Voted to approve the 2025-26 Eligibility Appeals Board Roster.

e Voted to approve a Full Membership application from Rogue Christian Academy.

e Voted to approve an Independent Status petition for Condon — Football (1A-6)

e Voted to approve updates to the Cheerleading Scoresheets.

e Voted to amend Board Policy State Championships — Special District — Placement.

e Reviewed and assigned penalties for rule violations self-reported by member schools.

A summary of Executive Board actions is posted on the OSAA website following each Executive Board Meeting.
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